
 

Rother District Council 
 

 

This agenda can be made available in large print, Braille, audiotape/CD 
or in another language upon request. For all enquiries – please contact 

louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk (Tel: 01424 787815) 
 

Rother District Council’s aspiring to deliver 
an Efficient, Flexible and Effective Council; Sustainable Economic Prosperity; 

Stronger, Safer Communities; and a Quality Physical Environment. 

Licensing and General Purposes Committee - 
General Licensing Panel 
 
Date and Time 

 
- 

 
Friday 24 January 2020 - 10.00am 

 

Venue - Council Chamber, Town Hall, Bexhill-on-Sea 
 

 
Hearing 1 
Councillors appointed to the Committee: 
Councillor G.C. Curtis, Mrs S. Hart and A.S. Mier. 
 
Hearing 2 
Councillors appointed to the Committee: 
Councillor G.C. Curtis, A.K. Jeeawon and A.S. Mier. 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   

 To appoint a Chairman for the Panel hearing. 
 

2.   MINUTES   

 To authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes of the meeting of the General 
Licensing Panel held on 3 December 2019 as a correct record of the 
proceedings. 

 

3.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

4.   DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS   

 To receive any disclosure by Members of personal interests in matters on the 
agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the Member regards the 
interest as prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct.  Members are 
reminded of the need to repeat their declaration immediately prior to the 
commencement of the item in question. 
 
Hearing 1 
 

5.   REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - APPLICATION FOR A NEW 
PREMISES LICENCE  (Pages 1 - 10) 

 **Two Trees, 37 Cooden Sea Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, TN39 4SJ 
(WK/201906897) 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk


This agenda can be made available in large print, Braille, audiotape/CD 
or in another language upon request. For all enquiries – please contact 

louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk (Tel: 01424 787815) 
 

Rother District Council’s aspiring to deliver 
an Efficient, Flexible and Effective Council; Sustainable Economic Prosperity; 
Stronger, Safer Communities; and a Quality Physical Environment. 

Hearing 2 
 

6.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   

 To appoint a Chairman for the Panel Hearing. 
 

7.   REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - APPLICATION TO VARY A 
PREMISES LICENCE  (Pages 11 - 34) 

 **The Bell Hotel, High Street, Ticehurst, East Sussex, TN5 7AS 
(WK/201909184) 

 
 
 

Dr Anthony Leonard 
Executive Director    Agenda Despatch Date: 9 January 2020 
 
 
Note: The first Hearing will commence at 10.00am prompt and the second Hearing 
will commence at 11.30am or following the conclusion of the first hearing. 
 
 
**Please note that Appendix E (representations) to this report is not available on the website - if you 
would like a copy please contact Democratic Services on 01424 787815. 

 

mailto:louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk


GLP200124 – Two Trees  

Rother District Council                      
 
Committee  - General Licensing Panel   

Date  - 24 January 2020 

Report of the  - Executive Director 

Subject  - Application for a Premises Licence – WK/201906897   
 Two Trees, 37 Cooden Sea Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, TN39 
4SJ 

   

 
Recommendation:  It be RESOLVED: That the application for a Premises Licence 
be determined. 
 

 
Head of Service:  Richard Parker-Harding 
 

 
1. Introduction 
 

A representation has been made regarding the application for a premises 
licence; therefore it has been referred to this Panel for determination. 

 
1.1   Applicant Details:  
 
  Name: Mrs Jennifer Talbot 
 
  Address: 8 Gainsborough Rd, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex, TN40 2UL 
 
1.2  The Premises:  Details of the premises subject of the application are as 

follows:- 
  
 Two Trees, 37 Cooden Sea Rd, Bexhill-on-Sea, TN39 4SJ 
 
 Please see the location plan, floor plan and photographs 

(Appendices B, C & D). 
 
 Location:  
 The premises is situated in the centre of Little Common.  There are 

commercial units either side with residential properties above.  There are 
commercial units opposite the premises again with residential above. 

 
Description:   
The premises is currently being used as a café with 30 covers on one level, 
the ground floor.  

 
2.  The application and opening hours 
 

The applicant has applied for the following: 
 

Sale of alcohol (On and Off the premises):   Tuesday to Saturday 11:00-
21:00 and Sunday 11:00-18:00.   

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

Opening Hours: Tuesday to Saturday 08:30-21:00 and Sunday 09:00-18:00 
 

3.  Relevant representations of interested parties 
 

 
Relevant licensing ‘objective’ 

 
                   1 representation 
                 

 
      Prevention of Public Nuisance 
                     Public Safety  
 
 

 
The representation is concerned with public safety and an increase in public 
nuisance, the representation is reproduced in full in Appendix E.  A number of 
issues are raised including nuisance from patrons inside and outside the 
premises, insufficient parking, impact on property values and fire/health and 
safety issues. 

 
Insufficient parking and the possible impact on the value of neighbouring 
properties are not relevant representations under Licensing Act 2003.  

     
4.  Representations of responsible authorities 
 

Rother DC Licensing Authority No representation 

Rother DC Planning Authority No representation 
 

Rother DC Community Protection None received 

Rother DC Health & Safety Team 
 

No representation 

East Sussex Fire & Rescue Service No representation 
 

Sussex Police Representation withdrawn 
(see below) 
 

ESCC Public Health None received 

ESCC Area Child Protection Committee 
 

None received 
 

ESCC Trading Standards None received 
 

Home Office Immigration Enforcement None received 

 
4.1  Sussex Police Licensing 

 
Representation was withdrawn following the applicant’s agreement to include 
additional conditions (these are reproduced in full in Appendix A). 

 
5.  Licensing history 
 
     The premises has no licensing history. 

Page 2



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

6.  Summary 
 

The relevant parts of the representation relate to noise emanating from inside 
the building due to alleged poor sound insulation and noise from patrons 
outside the premises including nuisance from smoking.  

 
With respect to point six in the representation concerning ‘fire safety’ and 
‘health & safety’ at the premises, the Fire Officer from East Sussex Fire & 
Rescue Service, and the Environmental Health Officer, Rother District Council 
both confirmed they have no safety concerns regarding the licence application 
or currently at the premises. 

 
7.  Legislation 
 

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Council, as the local Licensing 
Authority, carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four Licensing 
Objectives: 

 
a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
b) Public Safety 
c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
d) The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
In exercising those functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to 
Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and its own Statement of Licensing 
Policy. 

 
8.  Consideration 
 

When considering this application the following options are available to the 
Panel: 

a) to grant the licence subject to the conditions consistent with the operating 
schedule; 

b) to grant the licence subject to any modified conditions, which are 
considered appropriate to the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

c) to reject the application in its entirety. 
 

9.  Conclusion 
 

Having considered the written and oral representations and submissions 
made at the hearing the Panel shall determine the application. 

 
Malcolm Johnston 
Executive Director 
 
Risk Assessment Statement 
The applicant and others party to the hearing have a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court. 
 
Appendix A: Conditions agreed with Sussex Police. 
Appendix B: Map of the location. 
Appendix C: Floor plan. 
Appendix D: Photographs. 
Appendix E: Representation from interested parties. 

Page 3



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

Appendix A 
Conditions agreed with Sussex Police 
 
Following discussions with Sussex Police the following conditions were agreed: 
 
(1) Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise 

than to persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a 
person as an ancillary to their meal. Suitable beverages other than 
intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally available for 
consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the 
premises. 
 

(2) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged, or 
to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive the following 
induction training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such 
products:   
 

 The lawful selling of age restricted products 

 Refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk 
 

a) Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be 
carried out thereafter at intervals not to exceed 6 months, with the date 
and time of the verbal reinforcement/refresher training documented. 
 

b) All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented 
and recorded and signed by both the employee and the DPS. All training 
records shall be kept on the premises and made available to Sussex 
Police, officers of the local authority and officers from the Trading 
Standards team upon request.  

 
c)   A list of staff members who are authorised to sell alcohol on the premises 

shall be kept.  This shall be endorsed by the DPS with the date such 
authorisation commences.   

  
(3) The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 

years (e.g. "Challenge 25") whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol 
who appears to be under the specified age e.g. 25 will be asked for 
photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms of ID that will be 
accepted are passports, official Photographic Identity Cards issued by EU 
states bearing a hologram or ultraviolet feature, driving licences with a 
photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing the ‘PASS’ 
mark hologram. The list of recommended forms of ID may be amended or 
revised with the prior written agreement of Sussex Police, the Licensing 
Authority and Trading Standards without the need to amend the licence or 
conditions attaching to it. 
 
a) Signage advertising the age verification or ‘Challenge 25’ policy will be 

displayed in prominent locations in the premises. 
 

(4) An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of 
incidents that occur in the premises. The log will be inspected and signed off 
by the DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least fortnightly. 
 

Page 4



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

The log book should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection 
at all times the premises are open by authorised officers of the Licensing 
Authority or the police. An incident will be defined as being one which involves 
an allegation of a criminal offence.  
 
Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion 
that a refusal or incident occurs at the premises. 
 
Any refusals made for alcohol service e.g. underage, will also be recorded 
(either in electronic or written form) and feedback given to staff as relevant. 
The log will be kept at the premises for a minimum of twenty four (24) months. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

 
Appendix B 

Map of the location 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 6



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

 
Appendix C  

Floor Plan (not to scale) 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 7



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

 
Appendix D 

Photographs  
 
Photograph 1: Front of the premises 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Photograph 2: Facing North – 
 
Two Trees shown on the right 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

 
Photograph 3: Facing South – Two Trees shown on the left 
 

 
 
Photograph 4: Taken from the rear of the café 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



GLP200124 – Two Trees  

 
 
Photograph 5: Taken from the front of the cafe 
 
 

 

Page 10



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Rother District Council                      
 
Committee  - General Licensing Panel   

Date  - 24 January 2020 

Report of the  - Executive Director 

Subject  - Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - 
   WK/201906897 Bell Hotel, High Street, Ticehurst,  
   East Sussex, TN5 7AS 
   

 
Recommendation:  It be RESOLVED: That the variation application for an existing 
Premises Licence be determined. 
 

 
Head of Service:  Richard Parker-Harding 
 

 
1. Introduction 
 

Four representations have been made regarding the application to vary a 
premises licence; therefore it has been referred to this Panel for 
determination. 

 
1.1 Applicant Details:  
 
 Name: The Bell in Ticehurst LLP 
 
 Address:  Bell Hotel, High Street, Ticehurst, East Sussex TN5 7AS 
 
 Agent: Jon Wallsgrove of John Gaunt & Partners. 

 
1.2  The Premises:  Details of the premises subject of the application are as 

follows:- 
  
 Bell Hotel, High Street, Ticehurst East Sussex, TN5 7AS. 
 
 Please see the location plan, floor plan and photographs 

(Appendices B, C & D). 
 

Location:  
The premises is situated in the High Street, in the centre of the village.   

 
Description:   
The business website www.thebellinticehurst.com/ describes the premises as 
a “quirky hotel and pub in the heart of Ticehurst”.  The premises offers a bar, 
food, function rooms and accommodation including four lodges. 

 
2.  The application 

 
The applicant has described the variation as follows: “approve a new layout 
plan incorporating an extension to the existing premises and also licensing the 
lodges; approving the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.  

Page 11

Agenda Item 7

http://www.thebellinticehurst.com/


GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol to hotel residents and their bona 
fide guests to 24 hours a day.  Extending the opening hours as a hotel to 24 
hours a day. Providing late night refreshment each day.  The refurbishment 
and extension is planned over 2 phases of works.  The extension is to the 
restaurant/bar area (left hand side and rear and additional rooms/lodges to 
the left hand side of the premises and at the rear (right hand side of 
premises)” 

 
The applicant has applied for the following variations to their premises licence 
11/00630/LAPRE (12/00253/LAPRE): 

 
Sale of alcohol 

 
Existing hours: 
“On sales” 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 to 00:00 hrs. 
Sundays 11:00 to 22:30 hrs. 

 
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve until 01:00 hrs. 

 
Variation: 
No changes to the existing licensed hours. 

 

 The addition of “Off sales” for existing hours. 
 

 The sale of alcohol to hotel residents and their bona fide guests 24 hours a 
day, 7 days a week. 

 
Live music, recorded music (indoors) 

 
Existing hours: 
Monday to Saturday 12:00 to 23:00 hrs. 
Sundays 11:00 to 22:00 hrs. 
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve until 01:00 hrs. 

 
Variation: 
No changes. 
 
Films (indoors) 

 
Existing hours: 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 to 23:30 hrs. 
Sundays 11:00 to 22:30 hrs. 

 
Variation: 
No changes. 

 
Late night refreshment 

 
Not currently authorised. 

 
Variation: 

 Monday to Saturday 23:00 to 00:00 hrs. 

Page 12



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

 For hotel residents and their bona fide guests 23:00 to 05:00 hrs Monday to 
Sunday. 

 
Change of layout 

 
  Subject to planning consent, the premises may be extended. 

 Phase 1 – a two storey extension to the North East corner of the premises, to 
the rear of the function room. 
Phase 2 – a large two storey extension to the West side of the premises 
including the detached building occupied by a bakery and the Bell offices 
(photograph 4).  The extension will include additional bedrooms and a 
restaurant. 

  
Licensing Objectives  

 
The steps the applicant intends to take to promote the four licensing 
objectives are reproduced in Appendix A. 

 
3.  Relevant representations of interested parties 
 

 
Relevant licensing ‘objective’ 

 
Four representations 

 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

 
The four representations are predominately concerned with public nuisance. 
The representations are reproduced in full in Appendix E.   

     
4.  Representations of responsible authorities 
 

Rother DC Licensing Authority No representation 

Rother DC Planning Authority No representation* 
 

Rother DC Community Protection No representation 

Rother DC Health & Safety Team 
 

No representation 

East Sussex Fire & Rescue Service No representation 
 

Sussex Police Representation withdrawn 

ESCC Public Health None received 

ESCC Area Child Protection 
Committee 
 

None received 
 

ESCC Trading Standards None received 
 

Home Office Immigration 
Enforcement 

None received 

 

Page 13



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Sussex Police Licensing 
 

Representation was withdrawn following the applicant’s agreement to include 
additional conditions (these are reproduced in full in Appendix A1). 

 
Planning 

 
*The planning department did not make a representation but they provided a 
comment about planning related matters.  The comment is reproduced in 
Appendix F. 

 
5.  Licensing history 

 
The premises has a long licensing history.  The current premises licence was 
granted in 2011 (11/00630/LAPRE) and a variation in 2012 
(12/00253/LAPRE). 

 
Since 2015 Environmental Health records list one formal noise complaint* 
made about the premises and no licensing complaints. 

 
*12 August 2019 – complainant stated “it is 01.45 am Sunday morning - loud 
music drinking and drunken singing coming from the Bell Pub in Ticehurst.  
No staff answering the phone.  No staff on site to deal with the issue.  I had to 
go down to the party and tell them to close the music down.  They did not.  It 
is now past 02:00am and the noise continues.” 

 
6.  Summary 
 

The application has attracted 4 representations which have raised relevant 
licensing concerns. 

 
7.  Legislation 
 

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Council, as the local Licensing 
Authority, carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four Licensing 
Objectives: 

 
a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
b) Public Safety 
c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
d) The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
In exercising those functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to 
Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and its own Statement of Licensing 
Policy. 

 
8.  Consideration 
 

 When considering this application the following options are available: 
 

 to modify the conditions of the licence; or 

 to reject the application (in whole or in part). 
 

Page 14



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Conditions are modified if any of them is altered or omitted, or any new 
condition is added. 

 
9.  Conclusion 
 

Having considered the written and oral representations and submissions 
made at the hearing the Panel shall determine the application. 

 
 
Malcolm Johnston 
Executive Director 
 
Risk Assessment Statement 
The applicant and others party to the hearing have a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court. 
 
Appendix A:   Conditions offered by the applicant. 
Appendix A1: Additional conditions agreed with Sussex Police. 
Appendix B:   Map of the location. 
Appendix C:   Floor plan. 
Appendix D:   Photographs. 
Appendix E:   Representations from interested parties (1-4). 
Appendix F:   Comment from the RDC Planning Department. 
Appendix G:   Conditions attached to the existing Premises Licence. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Appendix A   
Conditions offered by the applicant  
 
There are no changes requested to the existing licence conditions (reproduced in 
Appendix G) and there are no new conditions volunteered as part of the variation 
application.   
 
The applicant states: 
 
“The proposed extension of the premises will have no adverse impact on the 
Licensing Objectives.  The conditions currently on the premises licence are sufficient 
to promote the licensing objectives for the "new" premises.  The principle extension 
to the premises is the addition of further bedrooms which will have very little or no 
impact at all on the licensing objectives. 
 
The hours for the sale of alcohol remain the same save for a request to allow 
"residents" of the Hotel to purchase alcohol 24 hours a day as is common place for 
all hotels and in particular allows for minibars in the rooms.  The opening hours 
reflect the nature and character of this premises as a hotel.  Members of the public 
who are not resident at the premises will only be permitted to remain on the 
premises 30 minutes after the sale of alcohol has ceased.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Appendix A1 
 
Additional conditions agreed with Sussex Police 
 
Training/Authorisation: 
 

a) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged, or 
to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive the following 
induction training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such 
products: “The lawful selling of age restricted Products” and “Refusing the 
sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk”. 

b) Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be 
carried out thereafter at intervals not to exceed 6 months, with the date and 
time of the verbal reinforcement/refresher training documented. 

c) All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and 
recorded and signed by both the employee and the Designated Premises 
Supervisor (DPS). All training records shall be kept on the premises and 
made available to Sussex Police, officers of the local authority and officers 
from the Trading Standards team upon request.  

d) A list of staff members who are authorised to sell alcohol on the premises 
shall be kept.  This shall be endorsed by the DPS with the date such 
authorisation commences.  
 

Incident Log: 
 

a) An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of 
incidents that occur in the premises. The log will be inspected and signed off 
by the DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least fortnightly. 

b) The log book should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection 
at all times the premises are open by authorised officers of the Licensing 
Authority or the police. An incident will be defined as being one which involves 
an allegation of a criminal offence.  

c) Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion 
that a refusal or incident occurs at the premises. 

d) Any refusals made for alcohol service e.g. underage, will also be recorded 
(either in electronic or written form) and feedback given to staff as relevant. 
The log will be kept at the premises for a minimum of twenty four (24) months. 

 
Challenge 25: 
 

a) The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 
years (e.g. "Challenge 25") whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol 
who appears to be under the specified age e.g. 25 will be asked for 
photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms of ID that will be 
accepted are passports, official Photographic Identity Cards issued by EU 
states bearing a hologram or ultraviolet feature, driving licences with a 
photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing the ‘PASS’ 
mark hologram. The list of recommended forms of ID may be amended or 
revised with the prior written agreement of Sussex Police, the Licensing 
Authority and Trading Standards without the need to amend the licence or 
conditions attaching to it. 

b) Signage advertising the age verification or ‘Challenge 25’ policy will be 
displayed in prominent locations in the premises. 

Page 17



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Appendix B 
Map of the location 

 
 
 

Page 18



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Appendix C 
Floor Plans (not to scale) 
 
C1 – Existing 
 

 

Page 19



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

C2 – Existing Ground Floor 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 20



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

C3 – Existing First Floor  
 

 
 
 

Page 21



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

C4 – Proposed Phase 1 Ground Floor 
 

 
 
 

Page 22



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

C5 – Proposed Phase 1 First Floor 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

C6 – Proposed Phase 1 & 2 Ground Floor 
 

 
 

Page 24



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

C7 – Proposed Phase 1 & 2 First Floor 
 

 

Page 25



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Appendix D 
Photographs  
 
 
Photograph 1a: front elevation 
 

 
 
Photograph 1b: front elevation 
 

 

Page 26



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Photograph 2: the car park at the Eastern side of the premises. 
 

 
 
 
Photograph 3: a view to the Eastern side of the premises. 
 

 

Page 27



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Photograph 4: a view of the premises with the detached building (arrows) in the 
location of the proposed extension. 
 
 

 
 
 
Photograph 5: a view along the High Street looking West. 
 
 

 
 

Page 28



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Photograph 6: a view along the High Street looking East. 
 

 
 
 
Photographs 7: the rear outdoor area. 
 

 
 
 

Page 29



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Photograph 8: the lodge in the far NE corner of the rear outdoor area. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Appendix F 
 
Comment from Rother District Council Planning Department 
 

 

 
 
 

Page 31



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

Appendix G 
Conditions attached to the existing Premises Licence 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
There shall be clear emergency exits.  
 
There shall be fire safety measures and fire safety instructions. 
 
There shall be adequate first aid equipment. 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
CD4 A CCTV system to I.D. standard shall be installed at the premises in liaison 

with and to the satisfaction of Sussex Police and shall be used to record 
during all hours that a licensable activity takes place on the premises.  The 
images recorded by the CCTV system shall be retained in unedited form for 
a period of not less than 31 days.  Recordings shall be available to an 
authorised Council officer or a police officer.  A sign advising customers that 
they are on CCTV shall be positioned in a prominent position.   

 
PN17   A noise limiting device shall be fitted to the musical amplification system in 

agreement and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Council.  
The noise limiter shall be set and maintained at a level to be decided upon 
by an authorised officer.  The operational panel shall then be secured and 
the noise limiter shall not be altered without the prior agreement of an 
authorised officer of the Council.   

 
PN17A Amplified music and any public address system shall only be provided by/ 

through amplification equipment (including speakers) permanently installed 
and maintained by the premises licence holder. Temporary amplification 
equipment shall not be used what so ever.   

 
PN2 Within the building regulated entertainment shall only be permitted to take 

place where any music is transmitted through the suitably agreed noise 
limiting device. 

  
PN4 Flashing or bright lights which cause a nuisance to nearby properties shall 

not be permitted.  Adequate screening shall be provided. 

 
PN5 Exterior lighting and security lighting must be positioned to avoid disturbing 

neighbouring residential properties.   

 
PN7 Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the 

public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and 
the area quietly. 

 
PN8 No fireworks or other pyrotechnics shall be used other than with prior 

consent of the Licensing Authority.   
 
PN10 There shall be no loud speakers outside the building unless agreed by the 

Council. 
 

Page 32



GLP200124 – Bell Hotel  

PN11 There shall be no consumption of beverages outside the building after 
21:00. 

(Removed by a variation granted 27/04/12) 
 
PN16 All doors and windows shall be kept closed, except for the immediate 

access and egress of the public and staff, whilst regulated entertainment is 
in progress and adequate mechanical ventilation shall be provided.  All 
entrance doors shall be fitted with self-closers for this purpose.  The fire 
door to the Stable Room shall be kept closed during regulated entertainment 
in the Assembly Room except when there is a risk to safety. 

 
PN19 Before regulated entertainment is permitted the scheme of sound insulation 

of the building by Alan Saunders Associates prepared on 10 October 2011 
must be approved by the Council on completion.   

 
PN20 To ensure windows and/or doors are kept closed an alarm shall be fitted to 

the Function room/Assembly room south facing windows and the fire exit 
door of the function room/Stable room.  

 
PN24 Empty bottles are to be stored within the premises between 22:00 and 

07:00. Waste and recyclates must be collected by contractors between 
07:00 and 18:00. 

 
CD7 There shall be in place for the premises a written policy to prevent the sale 

or supply of alcohol to person under 18 years of age (or 16 in the case of the 
consumption of beer, wine and cider in the company of an adult during a 
table meal).  That policy shall require any person who appears to be under 
the age of 18 years who is attempting to buy alcohol to produce a 
recognised proof of age card accredited under the Proof of Age Standards 
Scheme (PASS) or if a proof of age card is not available a photo driving 
licence or passport.   
 

CD8 A notice shall be displayed in and at the entrance to the premises where 
they can be clearly seen and read and shall indicate that it is unlawful for 
persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for any person to purchase alcohol 
on behalf of a person under 18 years of age.    

 
PN21   The premises license holder shall provide a member of staff to supervise 

departing patrons from the immediate vicinity of the premises to ensure 
there is no public nuisance to nearby residents. 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Report of the Executive Director - Application for a New Premises Licence
	7 Report of the Executive Director - Application to Vary a Premises Licence

